



RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF FOOD AND FEED CONTROL/BURSA

Ömer CEYLAN, MSc Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

MSc 2016-2018 Uludağ University Faculty of Agriculture

Bachelor's Degree 1999-2003

Uludağ University Faculty of Agriculture

CAREER

2018-Ongoing Researcher, Research Institute of Food and Feed Control, BURSA

2016-2018 Deputy Provincial Director, BURSA

2012-2016 Deputy Assistant Provincial Director, BURSA

2006-2012 Deputy Support Branch Manager, BURSA

2004-2006 Engineer, Provincial Directorate of Agriculture, BURSA

2002-2004 Technician, Altınova District Directorate of Agriculture YALOVA

1996-2002 Technician, Provincial Directorate of Agriculture ARDAHAN

ABOUT ME

He was born in 1979 in Bursa. He graduated from Uludag University Faculty of Agriculture in 2003. He worked as a manager at various levels in Bursa Provincial Directorate of Agriculture between 2006-2018, and as of 2018, he was appointed to Bursa Food and Feed Central Control Research Institute.

CONTACT

Adalet Mahallesi, 1. Hürriyet Caddesi, No:128, 16160, Osmangazi, Bursa



omer.ceylan@tarimorman.gov.tr

